Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 16 January, 2020 3:27 PM

To: Leening

Cc: Jasmine; Yan Yin; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: YP8231S & SLF3942M ACCIDENT CASE ON 18.06.2018

Dear Mr Lee,

We refer to the below email and to our telephone conversation earlier.

As spoken, we had already settled and close the matter in our end.

However, for the excess, you may check and call AXA directly as they have the access to the policy.

Thank you.

« Wishing you a Happy and Frosperous Lunar New Yeq, »

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

RLERER W Sve the Larthe Print only when necessary

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Leening [mailto:leening@monzone-aircon.com]

Sent: Thursday, 16 January, 2020 3:22 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Jasmine; Yan Yin

Subject: YP8231S & SLF3942M ACCIDENT CASE ON 18.06.2018
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Hi Vic
Good day

Based on my record fount, | this there is an excess of third party $2000 claim on this case.
May | know the latest update?
Can | closed this case?

Thank you & Have a great day.
Best Regards,

LEE NING

MONZONE AIR-CONDITIONING PTE LTD
TEL: 63651315

Hp :91121315

FAX :62572924

Email : leening@monzone-aircon.com
Website : www.refrigerated-truck.com
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ONE-STOP SOLUTIONS FOR YOUR REFRIGERATED
MONZONE.




